
Kim, Sabrina

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Kim, Sabrina
Cc: Holland, Alyx
Subject: RE: Call at 5 - Non medical protective equipment requests

Happy SATURDAY!

From: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kinn@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 5:07 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpnn.gc.ca>
Cc: Holland, Alyx <alyx.holland@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Call at 5 - Non medical protective equipment requests

I'm also on the line just so you guys know!!

Sabrina Kim
Issues Advisor
Office of the Prime Minister
613-795-7803

On Mar 21, 2020, at 4:52 PM, Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Sorry for the short notice.

Call at 5 with officials on non-medical protective equipment. A follow up from yesterday.

Teleconference: 613-960-7514 passcode: 6084354#

Matt Stickney
Executive Director of Operations I Directeur general des operations
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du Premier Ministre
M: 613-769-7797
E: Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca 
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